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Nicole Wheelwright

From: Elizabeth Gibbs
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Nicole Wheelwright; John Pinkney
Subject: FW: Building Permit Appeal

Nicole, can you update the PH staƯ report to reflect the rescission and attach this email as evidence of 
such?  Thanks. 
 

From: Michael Heishman <Michael.Heishman@TriPointeHomes.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 1:36 PM 
To: Elizabeth Gibbs <egibbs@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: Building Permit Appeal 
 
Good Afternoon Elizabeth, 
 
Based on our recent discussion and pending agreement, TPH would like to rescind our request to appear before 
Council to discuss the withholding of building permits for our Sundance project assuming the City signs the 
Agreement. 

 

Michael Heishman 
   

DIRECTOR OF LAND DEVELOPMENT
     

 

E  Michael.Heishman@TriPointeHomes.com 
   

M  951.496.6148 
 

 

W  TriPointeHomes.com   

 

 

A 
 

 1250 Corona Pointe Court, Suite 600
 

 Corona 
 

, 
 

CA
 

 92879
   

Tri Pointe Homes IE-SD, Inc. – CSLB License #251810 
    

 2024 FORTUNE WORLD'S MOST ADMIRED COMPANIES™
 

 

 2021-2024 GREAT PLACE TO WORK-CERTIFIED™ COMPANY 
 

 

  Hiring Greatness at Every Level  

  

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. 
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions 
in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission.  
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